Humanities and Social Sciences Inter-Club Council California State University, Fullerton College of Humanities and Social Sciences

### Minutes

Humanities Building, Room 219 - 11:00 A.M.

### November 18, 2016

Meeting called by: Jonathan Schreiber Type of meeting: Regular

- I. Call to Order. A. The meeting was called to order at 11:00am
- II. Roll Call.
  - A. Present: AKD, APES, ASSA, AREA, ASIBOD, CASA, CJSA, Geography Club, Lambda Alpha, LSSA, LSA, Phi Alpha Theta, Philosophy Club, PDSA, RSSA, SGSA, TESOL, TAC
  - B. Absent: LSPA, Creative Writing Club.
- III. Approval of Minutes.
  - A. TAC moved to approve the minutes for the meeting of November 4th. PDSA seconded the motion and the minutes were approved.

## IV. Approval of Agenda.

A. APES moved to approve the agenda for the meeting of November 18. TESOL seconded the motion and the agenda was approved.

### V. Budget:

- A. 8074 Contracts, Fees, & Rentals: \$6,055.18 (\$15,000)
- B. 8077 Travel: \$6,245.28 (\$12,500)

#### VI. Officer's Reports:

- A. Chair Jonathan Schreiber: Nothing new to report.
- B. Vice Chair Christopher Meza: Chris informed the council that when dropping things in the dropbox downstairs, you need to inform him that you dropped something in the box, especially if it is time sensitive. He noted that all speaker

contracts have been getting in late for ASI, and urged the reps to plan ahead for next semester.

- C. Director of Administration Abigail Harrod: Nothing new to report.
- D. Advisor Brittney Swanson. Assistant Dean: Dean Swanson reported that she was contacted by the editor and in chief from an on-campus journal by the Cultural and Public History Association to call for students works to be published in a journal. She encouraged the council to submit something, and noted the Due date of Dec. 9th for the entries.
- E. Member at Large Greg Beringer: Greg announced that he is heading the committee for the H&SS Week Research Symposium and Student Showcase, and that he will be emailing those who have expressed an interest to be on the committee. He relayed that the event will take place on Tues. March 31st around 4-8pm, and that eventually they will have students nominated from each department. He mentioned that there are 3 people who want to be on the committee, and Jon pitched in that your club could get priority for reserving rooms for H&SS Week if you participate on this committee.
- F. A.S.I. Liaison Jesse Rodriguez:
  - 1. Jesse remarked that the strike in Long Beach happened, and that the resolution against the tuition increase passed in ASI. He noted that there are new ASI policies on student employees. After a student has worked for ASI for 3-4 semesters, they qualify for a \$50 book voucher, and 4 hours of paid study time. Jesse says there are hopes that after they see the benefit of the new policies, in the future they can discuss raising the reward.
- VII. Public Speakers.
  - A. Kayleigh Bates ASI Board of Directors, Chair: This public speaker did not show up; however, Jon noted that they would have most likely announced that they are taking applications for someone to step into Liz Sanchez's role. The applications are due Friday November 25.
  - B. Karen Rai ASI CCO: This public speaker did not show up.
  - C. Liz Sanchez Former ASI Board of Directors
    - 1. Liz read an open love letter to the Humanities where they described their inspiration and where they found their passion for activism and the humanities. They also played a recording of a student named Rosa speaking at the Board of Trustees meeting.
    - 2. Melanie from Phi Alpha Theta asked what a sanctuary campus is. Liz and Abby answered that it is a campus that has been declared a sanctuary for undocumented students.

- 3. Ginny from AKD expressed that undocumented students are trying to make a better life for themselves. That we have to use our humanity and privilege at this time.
- 4. Liz urged the council to take action.
- 5. Lauren from TESOL asked if we could send out a petition to make the whole CSU system into a sanctuary system.
- 6. Liz responded that Chancellor White will not claim the CSUs as sanctuary campuses.
- VIII. H&SS Week Committee.
  - A. Jon informed that he is still trying to get a hold of Prisca Dorcas. He also stated that we are moving forward with the In N' Out truck for the H&SS resource fair.
  - IX. Old Business.

A. None.

- X. New Business.
  - A. None.

# XI. Next Week's Agenda.

A. TESOL asked to be on the Agenda for December 2nd.

# XII. Announcements:

- A. ASSA announced that the Undocu 5k at Cal State Long Beach is tomorrow from 7am to 2pm. It starts at the Walter Pyramid, and all funds go toward scholarships for AB540 students.
- B. Jesse announced that he had planned to go the strike, and voiced his appreciation for Ginny and the passion she brought to the event.
- C. Jimmy from PDSA urged the council to have fun over break, and eat your heart out.

# XIII. Adjournment:

A. End Time: 11:27am